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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Emily Garrett [egarrett@avcom-avionics.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 4:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

To whom it may concern,

Please change the address listed for Avcom Avionics & Instruments. FEIN is 149561686, Document Number is:
P940000226989.
-

Our new address is:
8400 NW 30" Terrace
Miami, FL 33122

Thank you,

B

Emily Garrett

Tel: 305-436-0300

Fax: 305-436-0301

Mobile: 305-778-6177

Email: accounting@avcom-avionics.com
Website: hitp://www.aveomtechnik.com
Please note our new address:

8400 NW 30 Terrace Miami, FI 33122

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual (s)
to whom it is addressed and contains information that is confidential and the property of AVCOM TECHNIK/AVCOM
AVIONICS & INSTRUMENTS, INC. or one of its subsidiaries. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribulion, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the e-mail. Thank you.
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